CRIMINAL DOCKET DOCKET NUMBER No. OF COUNTS | Trial Court of Massachusetts 4 =
1662CR003389 3 District Court Department \‘t?j
DEFENDANT NAME AND ADDRESS ooB GENDER COURT NAME & ADDRESS
Jorge Zambrano 03/14/1981 Male Worcester District Court
170 J Street BATE COMPLANTISSUED | 22> Main Stresl
ames Sireé Worcester, MA 01608
Woarcester, MA 01610 05/16/2016
PRECOMPLAINT ARREST DATE INTERPRETER REQUIRED
05/16/2016 pd
FIRST FIVE OFFENSE COUNTS .
COUNT  CODE OFFENSE DESCRPTION &+l 16 Amemded Op MV Ll Dusp Subayg. S OFFENSE DATE
1 90/23/D LICENSE SUSPENDED, OP MV WITH ¢90 §23 0516/2016
v NeG g qan d
2 90/9/B UNREGISTERED MOTOR VEHICLE * c90 §9 05/16/2016
3 90/23/1G NUMBER PLATE VIOLATION TO CONCEAL ID ¢c20 §23 05/16/2016
DEFENSE ATTORNEY OFFENSE CITY/TOWN POLICE DEPARTMENT
_6 A C Martin (B D Worcaster SP HOLDEN
DATE & JUDGE DOCKET ENTRY DATE & JUDGE FEES IMPOSED
i Counsal Fee (2110 § 2A'
ot it | T Aromey § @110 §2A12) 0 WAVED
O Atty denied & Defl. Advised per 211 D §2A
[} Waiver of Counsel found after colloquy Eounsal Contributien (211D §2) 0O WAIVED
}PR O Bal s1:lel.ault Warrant Fee (276 § 301]1) O WAIVED
Tarms of release sat: T 55 Docket for spesial condition ' T
Default Warrant Arest Fee (2765 3012) [ WAIVED
Me Génceam 3 O Held (276 §534) $
Arraigned and advisad: Probation Supervision Fee {276 § 87A) 0 waveD
[&DPatential of ball revocation (276 §58B) &
[ Right to bail to review (276 §58) Ball Order Forfaited
L] Right to drug exam {111E § 10) Advised of right to Jury triak:
I i T L R L [ Waiver of jury found after colloquy
Abusa Allegation: [} Does not walve
[J C276 § 56A form filed by Commonwealth
[ Allegation of abuse undar C276 § 58A found Advised of iral ights as pro sa (Dist. Ct. Supp.R4)
[ No allegation of abuse under C276 § 56A found Adviged of right of appeal to Appeals Ct. (M.R. Crim P.R. 28)(}
SCHEDULING HISTORY
NO. SCHEDULED DATE EVENT RESULT JUDGE TAPETSOTPARTJ
. - [Ty
1 05/16/20186 Amalgnment p Held [ NotHeld but Event Resoived [ Cont'd Me Crungcans T [2:4 &
2 {- q' 1. PTc| or N [0 Held [J NotHeld but Event Rasolved [ Cont'd
3 ¥ [ Held [J NotHeld bt Event Resolved [ Cont'd
4 [0 Held ([J NotHald but Event Resolved [ Cont'd
5 [ Held [ NetHeld but Event Resotved [ Cont'd
8 O Held [ Not Held but Event Resolved [ Cant'd
7 ] Held [ NotHeld but Event Resolved [ Cont'd
a [ Held [} Not Held but Event Resolvad [] Cont'd
g [0 Held [J NotHeld but Event Resolved [J Contd
10 [0 Held [] Not Held but Event Resolved [ Cont'd
APPROVED ABBREVIATIONS
ARA = Amaignmant  PTH = Pretdal hearing  DCE = Giscovery & jury selection  BTR = Benchinal JTR = Jurytisl PCH® Probable cause headng  MOT = Motion haaring  SRE = Status review
SRP = Ststus review of payments  FAT = First appearance io jury seasion  SEN = Sentencing  CWF = Continuanca-withoui-finding -] L PRO » Prabalk ©
DFTA = Datendani {adad (o appear & was dafaulled  WAR = Wamsnt ssued  WARD = Delfault warrant lssusd  WR = Warrant or defsult wamant recalled  PVH = probation revocation headng.
A TRUE COPY ATTEST: |CLERK-MAGISTRATE f ASST CLERK TOTAL NO, OF PAGES ON ({DATE)
X
= 11 e 11 .
1234567890
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|DEFENDANT NAME DOCKET NUMBER
CRIMINAL DOCKET - OFFENSES
Jorge Zambrano 1662CR003389
[COUNT/OFFENSE 6. Thill, A bas e ek O¢. RV Lic Bux P Swesq s DISPOSITION DATE AND JUDGE
1 LICENSE SUSPENDED, OP MV WITH c90 §23 .y
He 6w G G amd
DISPOSITION METHOD frineassessmenT | sumFing cosTs OUL §24D FEE  fOUI VICTIMS ASMT
D Guilty Plea or O Admission to Sufficlent Facts accepted afler
colloquy and allen warning pursuant to C278§280 and MRCAP12
HEAD INJURY ASMT | RESTITUTION VIW ASSESSMENT  [BATTERERSFEE  |OTHER
O Beanch Tra!
QO Jury Trial
{)Dismissad upan: SENTENCE OR OTHER DISPOSITION
[1Request of Commonwealth [] Request of Vicim I Sufficient facts found but continued without a finding untl:
O Request of Defendant O Failure to prosecute CiDafendant placed on probation unti:
Ol RisW/Need or QUI O Adminlstrative Suparvision
QOther. [l Defendant placed on pretrial prabation (276 §67) untl:
G R D L G [OTo be dismissed if court costs / resiltution pald by:
O Nolle Presequi
O Decriminallzed (277 §70 C)
FINDING FINAL DISPOSITION JUDGE DATE
OGuilty O Not Guilty O Dismissed on recommendation of Probaticn Dept.
O Probation terminated: defendant discharged
OlResponsibie Bl [ Sentence or disposition revoked (see cont'd page)
OProbable Cause 0O No Probable Cause
COUNT / OFFENSE DISPOSITION DATE AND JUDGE
2 UNREGISTERED MOTOR VEHICLE * c90 §9
OISPOSITION METHOD COSTS OUI §24D FEE  fOULVICTIMS ASMT
B Guilty Plea or [J Admission to Sufficlent Facts accepted after
colloquy and allen waming pursuant to C278§290 and MRCHP12
VW ASSESSMENT TIERERSFEE  JOTHER
[ Bench Trial r
gdury Trial
O Stsmissed upon: -
Suffictent facts found but continued without a finding undll:
£ Requast of Commonwsalth [ Request of Victim DDefandant placed on probation untk:
O Request of Defendant O Fallure to prosecuta
DI Risi/Need or OUI O Administrative Suparvision
DOther! I Defendant placad on pretrial probatian (276 §87) unti:
O Filed with Defendant's consent {OTo be dismissed if court costs / restitution paid by:
O Nolle Prosequl
O Decriminalized (277 §70 C)
FINDING FINAL DISPOSITION JUDGE DATE
DGuity O Not Guilty DO Dismissad on ecommendation of Probation Dept.
D Responsible O Not Responsible O Probation terminaled: defendant discharged
OProbable Cause I No Probable Causs [ Santence or disposlitlon revoked (sea cont'd page)
COUNT ! OFFENSE ISPOSITION DATE AND JUDGE
3 NUMBER PLATE VIOLATION TO CONCEAL ID c90 §23
DISPOSITION METHOD FINE/ASSESSMENT  [SURFINE COsSTS oul §24D Fee  Joul vicTims AsmT
O Gulity Piea or O Admission to Sufficlent Facts accepled after
colloquy and alien waming pursuant to C276§290 and MRCrP12)______
HEAD INJURY ASMT  [RESTITUTICN VAW ASSESSMENT  |[BATTERER'S FEE  |OTHER
D)8ench Trial
OJdJury Trial .
Q1Dismissad upon: SENTENCE OR OTHER DISPOSITION
O Request of Commonweslth [ Request of Victim O sufficient facts found but continued without a finding untlt:
O0Defendant placed on probation untt:
O Request of Defendant [ Failure to prosecute
O Risk/Need or OUI ] Administrative Supervision
LU DDefandant placad on pretrial probation (276 §67) until 1
(Pl bl L e e []To be dismissed if court costs / restitution pald by:
3 Nolle Prosequi
O Decriminalized (277 §70 C}
FINDING FINAL DISPOSITION JUDGE DATE
O Guitty O Not Guilty O Dismissed on recommendation of Probatlon Dept.
Probation terminated: defendant discharged
O a
o Sl i b [ Sentence or disposition revoked (see cont'd page)
O Probable Causa £ No Prabable Cause
DalaTime Printed: 0% 18-2018 11:20.08 Revisad: 01118

|| ""II"I"IIIIII [IIIIIIIIIII[II"
1662CR003389
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Dalw/Time Printed: 03-18-2018 11:28.05 Revised: 01118

_‘.“:._
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT Lo Sl U LIS NO.OFCOUNTS | Trial Court of Massachusetts ;1
District Court Department g1
ORIGINAL 1662CR003389 3 P Wi
DEFENDANT NAME & ADDRESS COURT NAME & ADDRESS
Jorge Zambrano Worcester District Court
N dames Sres o 225 Main Street
orcester, Worcester, MA 01608
(508)831-2010
DEFENDANT DOB COMPLAINT ISSUED DATE OF OFFENSE ARREST DATE
03/14/1981 05/16/2016 05/16/2016 05/16/2016
OFFENSE CITY | TOWN OFFENSE ADDRESS NEXT EVENT DATE & TIME
Worcester 05/16/2016 08:55 AM
POLICE DEPARTMENT POLICE INCIDENT NUMBER NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT
SP HOLDEN 2016-0C6-004039 Arraignment
OBTN PCF NUMBER DEFENDANT XREF ID ROOM / SESSION
2449471 6494604 1st Session, Ctrm 14

The undersigned complainant, on behalf of the Commonwealth, on oath complains that on the date(s) indicated below the
defendant committed the offense(s) listed below and on any attached pages.

COUNT CODE DESCRIPTION
1 90/23/D LICENSE SUSPENDED, OP MV WITH ¢90 §23

On 05/16/2016 did operate a motor vehicle after his or her license or right to operate a motor vehicle without a license had been suspended or revcked, or
after notice of such suspension or revocation had been issued by the Registrar of Motor Vehicles and racaived by the defendant or by his or her agent or
employer, and prior to the restoration of such license or right 1o operate or the issuance to him or her of a new license o operats, in viclation of G.L. ¢.90, §23.

PENALTY: imprisonment not more than 10 days; or not less than $500, not more than $1000 fine; or both; and RMV shall suspend or revoke licensa for an

additional 60 days. PENALTY if defendant has no prior conviction or finding of responsible, delinquency or sufficient facts to support a conviction for operating
after suspension: not mora than $500 fine.

2 90/9/8 UNREGISTERED MOTOR VEHICLE * c90 §9

NOTE: THIS IS A CIVIL MV INFRACTION, SET FORTH HERE FOR PROCEDURAL PURPOSES ONLY. On 05/16/2016 did operate, push, draw or tow a
motor vehicle or trailer, or being the owner or custodian of a molor vehicle or trailer did permit it to be operated, pushed, drawn or towed or to remain, on a way,

as defined by G.L. ¢.90, §1, without such vehicls or trailer being registered according to law, not being exempted from such requirement by taw, in violation of
G.L.c.90, §9. (CIVIL ASSESSMENT: $100; 2nd offense: $1000.)

3 90/23/G NUMSER PLATE VIOLATION TQ CONCEAL ID c90 §23

On 05/16/2016, with intent to conceal the identity of a motor vehicle or trailer: (1) did attach or pemmit to be attached thereto a number plate assigned to

another motor vehicle or traller; or (2) did obscure or parmit to be obscured the figures on a number plate attached thereto; or (3) did fail to disptay thereon the
number plate and the register number duly issued therefor, in violation of G.L. ¢.80, §23.

PENALTY: imprisonment not mora than 10 days; or not mora than $100; or both.

SWORN TO BEFORE CLERK-MAGISTRATE/ASS].CLERWDEP. ASST. CLERK

NAME OF COMPLAINANT

I iy

Notice to Defendant; 42 U.S.C. § 3796gg-4(e} requires this notice: If you are convicted of a misdemeanor crime of domeslic violence you

may be prohibited permanently from purchasing and/or possessing a firearm and/or ammunition pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 (g} (9) and
other applicable related Federal, Stale, or local laws.
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ANT
CRIMINAL DOCKET | *=mome DOCKET NUMBER
1662CR003389
DOCKET ENTRIES
DATE DOCKET ENTRIES

APPROVED ABBREVIATIONS
ARR = Amalgnment  FTH = Pratrisl hearing DCE = Di y compll A Jury sek OTR=Benchiral JTR® Jurytdal PCH = Probable cause heering  MOT = Motion haarng ~ SRE = Status review
SAP = Status review of paymants  FAT = First sppearanca in jury session  SEN= S ing CWF = Conth vithout-fading ™ PRO = Probeth heduled 1o tormi
DFTA = Datendan failad 10 appesr & was dafaulted  WAR = Wamant issusd  WARD = Dafgul wamant haved WA = Wermant of defaull warmart recaliod  PVH & probalion revocation hearing.

Deleims P Q3162010112803 || "“""I"IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIl"I
1662CR003389
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' APPLICATION FOR
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

APPLICATION NO. (COURT USE ONLY)

Lol 2 (R 5IYY

Pageiofl 1

TRIAL COURT OF MASSACHUSETTS
DISTRICT COURT DEPARTMENT

[JsoDiLY NJURY

[JONE OR MORE FELONIES, | request a
I:l WARRANT is requested because prosecutor represents thal accused may nol appear unless

I, the undersigned complainant, request that a criminal complaint issue against the accused charging the
offense(s) listed below. If the accused HAS NOT BEEN ARRESTED and the charges involve:

[] ONLY MISDEMEANOR(S), I request a hearing

[_Jcommission oF A
[JwimHourt

INFORMATION ABOUT ACCUSED

|:| WITHOUT NOTICE because of imminent threat

[JrueHT  []wWiTH NOTICE to accused
[JwWiTH NOTICE to accused

Worcester DC
225 Main Street
Worcesler, MA 01608

ARREST STATUS OF ACCUSED
[X]Jras [_]HAS NOT been arrested

NAME (FIRST Mi LAST) AND ADDRESS BIRTH DATE SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER
03/14/1981 593705052
JORGE ARTURO ZAMBRANO 5GF NO. VMARITAL STATUS
370 MAIN STREET Single
WORCESTER MA DRIVERS LICENSE NO. LICENSE STATE
01610 542250828 MA
GENDER HEIGHT WEIGHT EYES
Male 509 180 Brown
HAIR RACE COMPLEXION SCARS/MARKS/TATTCOS | BIRTH STATE OR COUNTRY DAY PHONE
Black Hispanic Medium Miami, FL
EMPLOYER/SCHOOL MOTHER MAIDEN NAME FATHER'S NAME
Fietd Jorge A. Zambrano

COMPLAINANT NAME (FIRST MI LAST} COMPLAINANT TYPE PD
Trooper Christian Paluk . pouce [ _Jemzen [ ] oTHeER M.S.P.
ADDRESS PLACE OF OFFENSE
e . RT 290 East, Exit 13, WORCESTER, MA
o1 Zina'nl o °l Roule 1224 INCIDENT REPORT NO. OBTN
! e 2016-0C6-004039 TSCH201602940

Holden, MA 01520 CITATION NO(S)

OFFENSE COBE CHARGE DESCRIPTION CITATION #: R5943724 OFFENSE DATE
;| ATTACHING PLATES 05/16/2018

VARIABLES (e.g. viclim name, controlled substances, type and value of property other variable information; see Complaint Language Manuai)

OFFENSE CODE CHARGE DESCRIPTION CITATION # R5943724 OFFENSE DATE

90-23-D {(ICENSE SUSPENDED OR REVOKED, OP MV WITH 05/16/2016

guage Manual)

2
VARIABLES (e.g. victim name, controlled substances, type and value of property, other variable information; see Complaint Lan,

QOFFENSE CODE CHARGE DESCRIPTION CITATION # R5843724 OFFENSE DATE
90-9-B UNREGISTERED MOTOR VEHICLE 0511672016
tiofh; see Cdmplaint Language Manual)

REMARKS

3
VARIABLES (e.g. victim name, controlled substances, type and value of property other variable info

e ———————————— e —
—_——

COMPLAINANT

DAT&FW I

COURTUSE ONLY A HEARING UPON THIS COMPLAINT APPLICATION WILL BE  DATE OF MEARING

HELD AT THE ABQVE COURT ADDRESS ON

NOTICE SENT OF CLERK'S HEARING SCHEDULED ON:

PROCESSING OF NON-ARREST APPLICATION (COURT USE ONLY)

TIME OF HEARING
AT

CLERK/JUDGE

NOTICE SENT OF JUDGE'S HEARING SCHEDULED ON:

HEARING CONTINUED TQ:

DATE

5o [

APPLICATION DECIDED WITHOUT NOTICE TO ACCUSED BECAUSE:

D FELONY CHARGED AND POLICE DO NOT REQUEST NOTICE
D FELONY CHARGED BY CIVILIAN: NO NOTICE AT CLERK'S DISCRETION

COMPLAINT TO ISSUE
m PROBABLE CAUSE FOUND FOR ABOVE OFFENSE(S)

NO(S) 1 2 D 3 BASEDON
FACTS SET FORTH IN ATTACHED STATEMENT(S}
TESTIMONY RECORDED: TAPE NO:

|:| IMMINENT THREAT |:] BODILY INJURY DCRIME DFLIGHT BY ACCUSED

~ COMPLAINT DENIED
| |NO PROBABLE CAUSE FOUND

[[JREQUEST OF COMPLAINANT

[JFAILURE TO PROSECUTE 1
[ JAGREEMENT OF BOTH PARTIES

CLERK/JUDGE

START NO; END NO [JotHeR
WARRANT SUMMONS TO ISSUE
D D COMMENT
ARRAIGNMENT DATE:

COURT COPY
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+ APPLICATION FOR APPLICATIONNO. (COURTUSEONLY) [ ¢ 2 TRIAL COURT OF MASSACHUSETTS
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT DISTRICT COURT DEPARTMENT

1, the undersigned complainant, request that a criminal complaint issue against the accused charging the Worcester DC
offense(s) listed below. If the accused HAS NOT BEEN ARRESTED and the charges involve: 295 Main Street

[] oNLY MISDEMEANOR(S), 1 request 2 hearing [[] waTHOUT NOTICE because of imminent threal Worcester, MA 01608
[Jsooiy inJurY [ ]COMMISSION OF A [JFUGHT  []wWITH NOTICE to accused

[_JONE OR MORE FELONIES, | request a [CJwitHout [JWITH NOTICE to accused | ARREST STATUS OF ACCUSED
[ ] WARRANT is requested because prosecutor represents that accused may not appear unless [XJHas [JHAS NOT been arrested

INFORMATION ABOUT ACCUSED

NAME (FIRST MI LAST) AND ADDRESS BIRTH DATE SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER
0371411881 593705052
JORGE ARTURO ZAMBRANO PCF NO. MARITAL STATUS
370 MAIN STREET Single
WORCESTER MA DRIVERS LICENSE NO. LICENSE STATE
01610 542250828 MA
GENDER HEIGHT WEIGHT EYES
Male 509 180 Brown
HAIR RACE COMPLEXION SCARS/MARKS/TATTOOS | BIRTH STATE OR COUNTRY DAY PHONE
Black Hispanic Medium Miami, FL
EMPLOYER/SCHOOL MOTHER MAIDEN NAME FATHER'S NAME
Field Jorge A. Zambrano

CASE INFORMATION

COMPLAINANT NAME (FIRST MI LAST) COMPLAINANT TYPE PD
. X | POL R M.S.P.
Trooper Christian Paluk 'CEL—_—J CITIZEN Q OTHE
ADDRESS PLACE OF OFFENSE
State Poice Hold RT 290 East, Exit 13, WORCESTER, MA
o M et Route 122A INCIDENT REPORT NO. OBTN
ain Sireet, Roule 2016-0C6-004039 TSCH201602940
Holden, MA 01520 CITATION NO(S)
QFFENSE CODE CHARGE DESCRIPTION CITATION # R53843724 OFFENSE DATE
1 60-23 ATTACHING PLATES 05/16/2016
VARIABLES (a.g. victim name, controlled substances, type and value of property. other variable Information; see Complaint Language Manuat)
OFFENSE CODE CHARGE DESCRIPTION CITATION #: R5943724 OFFENSE DATE
2 90-23-D LICENSE SUSPENDED OR REVOKED, OP MV WATH 051612016
VARIABLES (e.g. victim name, controlled substances, type and value of property. other variable informalion; see Complaint Language Manual}
— s — P
QOFFENSE CODE CHARGE DESCRIPTION CITATION #: R5043724 QFFENSE DATE
a 90-9-B UNREGISTERED MOTOR VEHICLE 05/16/2018
VARIABLES (e.g. victim name, controlled substances, type and value of property. other variable informatiofy, see Cpmplaint Language Manual)

REMARKS DATE FILED
i et I,
COURT USE ONLY A HEARING UPON THIS COMPLAINT APPLICATION WILL BE DATE OF HEARING TIME OF HEARING
HELD AT THE ABOVE COURT ADDRESS ON AT

COMPLAINANT COPY
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APPLICATION NO. (COURT USE ONLY} P TRIAL COURT OF MASSACHUSETTS

APPLICATION FOR
DISTRICT COURT DEPARTMENT

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

The undersigned alleges the following as a fuII ar Dpaﬂial statement
of the factual basis for the offense(s) for which a criminal complaint is sought

By Trooper Christian T Paluk #3043

ARREST: ZAMBRANO, JORGE 03/14/81

On Monday, May 16, 2016, this officer, Trooper Christian T. Paluk, 1D 3043, was monitoring traffic in the
vicinity of Kelley Square when a vehicle passed my location and traveled up Vernon Street and took an
immediate left turn onto the eastbound on-ramp to RT290. A subsequent check of the vehicle's registration
showed that the MA plates (4PJX80) belonged on a Nissan Maxima, not a Acura Infiniti. Vernon Streetisa
public way in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. This officer activated the emergency lights in a fully marked
cruiser, #1146, and effected a motor vehicle stop without incident. The registry check also showed that the
owner/operator, ZAMBRANO, Jorge A., DOB 03/14/81 was also operating the vehicle with a revoked license.
ZAMBRANO was then placed under arrest at the scene without incident. Cuffs were double-locked.

Trooper Moran, CR 1834, arrived on scene to assist.

ZAMBRANO was charged with: Chapter 90 Section 23 - Attached Plates, Chapter 90 Section 23 - Revoked
License, and Chapter 90 Section 9 - Expired Registration. The vehicle was towed away from the scene by

Boulevard Towing.

"_l,u‘vl‘j

COURT COPY
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CRIMINAL COMPLAINT Page 1af 1 DISTRICT COURT DEPARTMENT
1, the undersigned complainant, request that a criminal complaint issue againsl the accused charging the Worcester DC
225 Main Street

offense(s) listed below. If the accused HAS NOT BEEN ARRESTED and the charges involve:

[] ONLY MISDEMEANOR(S), | request ahearing [ WITHOUT NOTIGE because of imminent threat
[Jeoowy nury  [_]commission oF A [Jrucrt  [JWITH NOTICE 1o accused

[ JonE OR MORE FELONIES, 1 request a CJwitHout [ JWITHNOTICE to accused | ARREST STATUS OF ACCUSED
[XJr+as [_]HAS NOT been arrested

Worcester, MA 01608

|:| WARRANT is requested because prosecutor represents that accused may not appear unless

INFORMATION ABOUT ACCUSED

NAME (FIRST MI LAST) AND ADDRESS
JORGE ARTURO ZAMBRANO

370 MAIN STREET
WORCESTER MA
01610

CASE INFORMATION

COMPLAINANT NAME (FIRST M1 LAST) COMPLAINANT TYPE
Trooper Christian Paluk [x] eouce [ ]cimeen [Joner
PLACE OF QFFENSE
RT 250 East, Exit 13, WORCESTER, MA
INCIDENT REPORT NO. 0BTN
2016-0C6-004039 TSCH201602940
CITATION NO(S)
See Offense Description Below for Citation #
OFFENSE CODE CHARGE DESCRIPTION CITATION #; R5943724 OFFENSE DATE
’ 80-23 ATTACHING PLATES 05/16/2016
VARIABLES (e.g. viclim name, conlrolled substances, type and value of property. olher variable information; see Complaint Language Manual)
OFFENSE CODE CHARGE DESCRIPTION CITATION #: R5943724 QFFENSE DATE
3 90-23-D LICENSE SUSPENDED OR REVOKED, OP MV WiTH 05/16/2016
VARIABLES (e.g. victim name, controlled substances, type and value of property. other variable information; see Complaint Language Manual)
OFFENSE CODE CHARGE DESCRIPTION CITATION #: R5943724 OFFENSE DATE
3 90-9-8 UNREGISTERED MOTOR VEHICLE 05/16/2016
VARIABLES (e.g. victim name, controlled substances, type and value of property. other var?hle Inf1rmalion; see Complaint Language Manual)
{ ]
REMARKS COMPLAINANT'S SI DATE FILED
[ anay (&
COURT USE ONLY A HEARING UPON THIS COMPLAINT APPLICATION WILL BE DATE Oly HEARING TIME OF HEARING
HELD AT THE ABOVE COURT ADDRESS ON AT

TO THE ACCUSED NAMED ABOVE
You are hereby notified that an application for a criminal complaint to issue against you for the offense(s) listed above has
been made in this court by the complainant named above. This notice s to inform you that a hearing will be held at this court
by a Magistrate to determine whether criminal proceedings will be commenced against you in this matter. The hearing will be
held at the time and date shown above. You may appear at this time to present your side of the case. You may bring witness-
es with you and you may also bring a lawyer, although it is not required that you be represented by counsel.

Please bring this notice and report to the Clerk-Magistrate's office upon your arrival at the court. The court house address is
listed above.

If you do not appear for your hearing at the time and date noted, the criminal complaint may issue against you on that date.

ACCUSED COPY

20



APPLICATION FOR
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

APPLICATION NO. {COURT USE ONLY)

Page 1of 1

DBODILY INJURY

[CJwitkout

I, the undersigned complainant, request that a criminal complaint issue against the accused charging the
offense(s) listed below. If the accused HAS NOT BEEN ARRESTED and the chames involve:

[_] oNLY MISDEMEANOR(S), | request a hearing
[Jcommission OF A
[_JoNE OrR MORE FELONIES, I request a

D WARRANT is requested because prosecutor represents that accused may nol appear unless

INFORMATION ABOUT ACCUSED

|:| WITHOUT NOTICE because of imminent threat
[JrueHr  [CwiTH NOTICE to accused
[CJwiTH NOTICE to accused

TRIAL COURT OF MASSACHUSETTS
DISTRICT COURT DEPARTMENT

Worcester DC
225 Main Street
Worcester, MA 01608

ARREST STATUS OF ACCUSED
[XJHas [JHAS NOT been arrested

COMPLAINANT NAME (FIRST MI LAST)

CASE INFOR

COMPLAINANT TYPE

NAME (FIRST M LAST) AND ADDRESS BIRTH DATE SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER
03/14/1981 505
JORGE ARTURO ZAMBRANO 4198 593705052
PCF NO. MARITAL STATUS
370 MAIN STREET Single
WORCESTER MA DRIVERS LICENSE NO. LICENSE STATE
01610 542250828 MA
GENDER HEIGHT WEIGHT EYES
Male 509 180 Brown
HAIR RACE _ COMPLEXION SCARS/MARKS/TATTOOS | BIRTH STATE OR COUNTRY DAY PHONE
Black Hispanic Medium Miami, FL
EMPLOYER/SCHOOL MOTHER MAIDEN NAME FATHER'S NAME
Field Jorge A. Zambrano

PD

o pouce [ Jcmzen [ ] OTHER M.SP.
Trooper Christian Paluk PLACE OF OFFENSE
ADDRESS RT 200 East, Exit 13, WORCESTER, MA
State Police Holden
‘ INCIDENT REPORT NO. OBTN
612 Main Street, Route 122A 2016-0C6-004039 TSCH201602940
Holden, MA 01520
CITATION NO(S)
See Offense Description Below for Citation #
OFFENSE CODE CHARGE DESCRIPTION ___ CITATION # R5943724 OFFENSE DATE —
90-23 ATTACHING PLATES 05/16/2016

OFFENSE CODE
90-23-D

CHARGE DESCRIPTION

CITATION #: R5943724

LICENSE SUSPENDED OR REVOKED, OP MV WITH

VARIABLES {e.g. viclim name, conirolled substances, type and value of property. olher variable information; see Complaint Language Manual)

OFFENSE DATE
05/16/12016

OFFENSE CODE
90-9-B

CHARGE DESCRIPTION
UNREGISTERED MOTOR VEHICLE

CITATION #: R5943724

VARIABLES (e.g. viclim name, controlled substances, type and value of property. other variable information; see Complaint Language Manual)

OFFENSE DATE
05M6/2016

VARIABLES (e.g. victim name, controlled substances, type and value of property. other variable information; see Complaint Language Manual)

(\n\f

[REMARKS COMPLAWWB‘ﬁNATURE |DATE, ELiR
COURT USE ONLY _ A HEARING UPON THIS COMPLAINT APPLICATION WILL BE DATE OF HEARING TIME OF HEARING

HELD AT THE ABOVE COURT ADDRESS ON

AT

FISCAL CONTROL COPY
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APPLICATION FOR APPLICATIONNO. (COURTUSECONLY) | ) TRIAL COURT OF MASSACHUSETTS
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT DISTRICT COURT DEPARTMENT
The undersigned alleges the following as a Efull or Dparlial statement
of the factual basis for the offense(s) for which a criminal complaint is sought
PRINTED NAME SIGNAT, I AM A DATE SIGNED
¥ | LAvw ENFORCEMENT OFFICER
CHRISTIAN PALuk, 343

CIVILIAN COMPLAINANT ORWiTNESS | 1h AMAY ] 4,

ADDITIONAL FACTS FOUND BY CLERK-MAGISTRATE / ASST.

CLERK/JUDGE BASED ON ORAL TESTIMONY

A

|REMARKS SIGNATURE OF CLE,

TE / ASST. CLERK / JUDGE

T

DATE SIGNED

-
cou CprY
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CGTATE
; ‘F‘[J L;\ICE

State Police Holden

ZAMBRANO JORGE ARTURO Cell #:

Case Number: 2016-0C6-004039
Arresting Officer: 3043 - Trooper Christian Paluk
Booking Officer: -

Prisoner Property Inventory

Currency Jewelry

Coin Value:
Bill Value: j’qo oM

Clothing

Miscellaneous ltems

This is an accurate inventory of my property which is being held by the Massachusetts State Police
for safekeeping.

Prisoner's Signature: { ' e Booking Officer's Signature:

Prisoner Transported To: / Property Turned Over to Officer:
| certify that all of the above property was returned to me on: —
rd hY
Date: Time: L Z@hr § N / )

I
risoner's Sig@turé}/ /\/ Signature of Returning Officer. U /
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JUDGE'S DETERMINATION e Trial Court of Massachusetts 1
OF INDIGENCY 1662CR003389 District Court Department Rip
[ DEFENDANT NAME

Jorge Zambrano

After considering the report and recommendation of the probation officer or other appropriate court employee, and after inlerrogating the
defendant named above, if appropriate, based upon the standards in Suprems Judicial Court Rule 3:10,
| FIND THAT THE DEFENDANT IS:

O INDIGENT bscause the defendant:

receives Transitional Aid to Families with Dependent Children (TAFDC).
receives Emergency Ald to Elderly, Disabled or Children (EAEDC).
receives poverty-related veterans' benefits.

receives refugee resettlement benefits.

receives food stamps.

raceives Medicaid (MassHealth).

receives Supplemental Security Income (SSI).

Is a patient in a mental health facility or treatment center (or is the subject of a proceeding for admission to such a facility) and lacks
available funds.

is serving a sentence in a correctional institution and has no available funds.

is held in custody in a jail and has no available funds.

has an annual incoms, after taxes, 125% or less of the current poverty threshold referred to in G.L. c. 261, § 27A(b).

Is determined to be indigent pursuant to 8.J.C Rule 3:10, § 4(b}). [Judge's § 4(b) findings on the record are appended.]

O0O00 Ooo0oo0o0oaan

] INDIGENT BUT ABLE TO CONTRIBUTE, and is therefore ordered to pay $
toward the cost of counsel because the defendant:

1 has an annual income, after taxes, of more than 125% and less than 250% of the current poverty threshold referred to in
G.L. c. 261, § 27A(b).

0 is charged with a felony within the jurisdiction of the Superior Court and has available funds sufficient to pay a portion of the
anticipated cost of counsel.

[ is determined to be indigent but able to contribute pursuant to S.J.C Rule 3:10, § 4(b). [Judge's § 4(b) findings on the record are
appended.]

[0 NOT INDIGENT and is able to pay the anticipated cost of counsel. [Judgs's findings on the record are appended if this finding is
pursuant to S.J.C. Rule 3:10, § 4(b).] W %7 Z )/4
’ L

[ DATE (5‘, // M& iGN;TUR

Y
CERTIFICATE OF JUDGE JUDGE'S DETERMINATION |

UPON DEFENDANT'S WAIVER OF COUNSEL PURSUANT TOG.L.c. 211D, § 2A
1 cerlify that | have informed the defendant of the right to counsel in Pursuant lo G.L. c. 2110, § 2A, at arraignment | have
accordance with Suprame Judicial Court Rule 3:10 and G.L. c. 211D, informed the defendant, who is charged only with
§ 5, that he or she has knowingly elected to proceed without a lawyer, misdemeanor(s) or violation(s) of municipal ordinances or
and that he or sha has: bylaws, that | am declining to appoint counsel and thersfore if

3 executed a waiver of counsel in my presence. he or she is convicted of such offense(s), the sentence(s) fo

be imposed will not include any period of incarcaration. This
determination may subsequently be revoked in accordance
with § 2A,

DATE SIGNATURE OF JUDGE OATE SIGNATURE OF JUDGE

X X

[ refused to sign a waiver.

DatesTime Printed: 05-18-2018 11.28.05 Raviesd: Q1718
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.:\'
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT DOCKET NUMBER NO.OFCOUNTS | Trial Court of Massachusetts ;)
POLICE COPY 1662CR003389 3 District Court Department ’;ﬁ}
DEFENDANT NAME & ADDRESS COURT NAME & ADDRESS
Jorge Zambrano Worcester District Court
170 James Street 225 Main Street
Worcester, MA 01610 ain otre

Worcester, MA 01608
{508)831-2010

DEFENDANT DOB COMPLAINT ISSUED DATE OF OFFENSE ARREST DATE
03/14/1981 05/16/2016 05/16/2016 05/16/2016

OFFENSE CITY / TOWN QFFENSE ADDRESS NEXT EVENT DATE & TIME
Worcester 05/16/2016 08:55 AM
POLICE DEPARTMENT POLICE INCIDENT NUMBER NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT
SP HOLDEN 2016-0C6-004039 Arraignment

OBTN PCF NUMBER DEFENDANT XREF ID ROOM / SESSION

2449471 6494604 1st Session, Ctrm 14

The undersigned complainant, on behalf of the Commonwealth, on oath complains that on the date(s) indicated below the
defendant committed the offense(s) listed below and on any attached pages.

COUNT CODE DESCRIPTION
1 90/231D LICENSE SUSPENDED, OP MV WITH c90 §23
On 05/16/2016 did operala a motor vehicle after his or her license or right to operate a motor vehicla without a license had been suspended or revoked, or

after nolice of such suspension or revocation had been issued by the Registrar of Motor Vehicles and raceived by the defendant or by his or her agent or
employer, and prior to the restoration of such licenss or right to operate or the issuance to him or her of a new licensa to operate, in violation of G.L. c.90, §23.

PENALTY: imprisonment not more than 10 days; or not less than $500, not more than $1000 fine; or both; and RMV shall suspend or revoke license for an

additional 60 days. PENALTY if defendant has no prior conviction or finding of responsible, delinquency or sufficient facts to support a conviction for operating
after suspension: not more than $500 fine.

2 90/9/8 UNREGISTERED MOTOR VEHICLE * c90 §9

NOTE: THIS IS A CIVIL MV INFRACTION, SET FORTH HERE FOR PROCEDURAL PURPOSES ONLY. On 05/16/2016 did oparate, push, draw or tow a
motor vehicle or trailer, or being the owner or custodian of a molor vehicle or trailer did permit it to be operated,pushed, drawn or towed or to ramain, on a way,

as defined by G.L. ¢.90, §1, without such vehicle or trailer being registered according to law, not being exempted from such requirement by law, in violation of
GL.c.90, §9. {CIVIL ASSESSMENT: $100; 2nd offense: $1000.)

3 90/23/G NUMBER PLATE VIOLATION TO CONCEAL ID c90 §23

On 05/16/20186, with intent to conceal the identity of a motor vehicle or trailer: {1) did attach or permit fo be attached thereto a number plale assigned to

another motor vehicla or trailer: or {2) did obscure or permit to be obscured the figures on a number plate attached thereto; or (3) did fail to display thereon the
number plate and the register number duly issued therefor, in violation of G L. €.90, §23.

PENALTY: imprisonment nol more than 10 days; or not more than $100; or both.

[ i e P Y Sy R =
SIGNATURE OF COMPLAINANT SWORN TO BEFORE CLERK-MAGISTRATE/ASST CLERIVDEP. ASST. CLERK DATE
X LERK-MAGISTRATE] ASST. CLERK DATE
NAME OF COMPLAINANT c AGI ASST. CL SATE

o,

Notice to Defandant: 42 U.5.C. § 3796gg-4(e) requires this notice; If you are convicted of a misdemeanor crime of domesiic violence you

may be prohibited permanently from purchasing and/or possessing a firearm and/or ammunition pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 (g) (9) and
other applicable ralated Federal, Stale, or focal laws.
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CRIMINAL COMPLAINT DOCKET NUMBER NO.OFCOUNTS 1 Trial Court of Massachusetts . ‘:": ;
DEFENDANT COPY 1662CR003389 3 District Court Department ’Q,j
DEFENDANT NAME & ADDRESS COURT NAME & ADDRESS
:?Iggjaz:;béat‘:et:t Worces'ter District Court
Worcester, MA 01610 225 Main Street

Waorcester, MA 01608
(508)831-2010

DEFENDANT DCB COMPLAINT ISSUED DATE OF OFFENSE ARREST DATE
03/14/1981 05/16/2016 05/16/2016 05/16/2016

OFFENSE CITY / TOWN OFFENSE ADDRESS NEXT EVENT DATE & TIME
Worcester 05/16/2016 08:55 AM
POLICE DEPARTMENT POLICE INCIDENT NUMBER NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT
SP HOLDEN 2016-0C6-004039 Arraignment

QBTN PCF NUMBER DEFENDANT XREF ID ROOM / SESSION

2449471 6494604 1st Session, Ctrm 14

The undersigned complainant, on behalf of the Commonwealth, on oath complains that on the date(s) indicated below the
defendant committed the offense(s) listed below and on any attached pages.

COUNT CODE DESCRIPTION
1 90/23/D LICENSE SUSPENDED, OP MV WITH c90 §23

On 05/16/2016 did operale a motor vehicle after his or her license or right to operate & motor vehicle without a license had been suspended or revoked, or
after notice of such suspension or revocation had been issued by the Registrar of Motor Vehicles and received by the defendant or by his or her agent or
emplayer, and prior to the restoration of such license or tight to operate or the Issuanca to him or her of a new license to operate, in violation of G.L. c.90, §23.

PENALTY: Imprisonmant not more than 10 days; or not less than $500, not more than $1000 fing; or both; and RMV shall suspend or revoke license for an

additional 60 days. PENALTY if defendant has no prior conviction or finding of responsibla, delinquency or sufficient facts to support a conviction for operating
after suspension: not more than $500 fine.

2 90/9/B UNREGISTERED MOTOR VEHICLE * ¢90 §9

NOTE: THIS IS A CIVIL MV INFRACTION, SET FORTH HERE FOR PROCEDURAL PURPOSES ONLY. On 05/16/2016 did operalte, push, draw or tow a
moler vehicle or traiter, or being the ownar or custodian of a motor vehicle or trailer did permit it to be operated,pushed, drawn of lowed or 1o remain, on a way,

as defined by G.L. ¢.90, §1, without such vahicle or trailer being registered according to law, not being exempted from such requirement by law, in viclation of
G.L. c.90, §9. (CIVIL ASSESSMENT: $100; 2nd offense: $1000.)

3 90/23/G NUMBER PLATE VIOLATION TO CONCEAL ID c90 §23

On 05/16/2016, with intent to conceal the identity of a molar vehicle or trailer: {1) did attach or permilt to be attached thereto a numbar plate assigned lo

anather motor vehicle or trailer; or (2) did obscure or parmit 1o be obscured the figures on a number plate attached thereto; or (3) did fall to display thereon the
number plate and the register number duly Issued therefor, in violation of G.L. ¢.90, §23.

PENALTY: imprisonment not more than 10 days; or not more than $100; or both.

SIGNATURE CF COMPLAINANT

X

NAME OF COMPLAINANT

SWORN TO BEFORE CLERK-MAGISTRATE/ASST.CLERK/DEP, ASST. CLERK DATE

L
CLERK-MAGISTRATES ASST. CLERK DATE

Notice to Defendant: 42 U.5.C. § 3796gg-4(e) requires this notice: If you are convicted of a misdemeanor crime of domeslic violence you

may be prohibited permanently from purchasing and/or possessing a firearm and/or ammunition pursuant fo 18 U.S.C. § 922 (g} (9) and
other applicable related Federal, State, or local laws.
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NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT OF | DOCKET NUMBER Trial Court of Massachusetts J o
COUNSEL 1662CR003389 District Court Department {(‘i;
COURT FILE COPY
DATE OF ASSIGNMENT | NAME OF ASSIGNING JUDGE NO. OF COUNTS | COURT NAME & ADDRESS
05/16/2016 McGuiggan, Hon, Janat J 3 Worces.ter District Court
~RAME AND ADDRESS OF PERSGN FOR WHOW COURSELTS ASSIGNED 225 Main Street

Jorge Zambrano Worcester, MA 01608
170 James Street

(508)831-2010
Worcester, MA 01610

DEFENDANT DATE OF BIRTH DEFENDANT PHONE
03/14/198% {508)713-7800
NAME AND ADDRESS OF ATTORNEY ASSIGNED ATTORNEY BBO NUMBER | ATTORNEY PHONE
Christine M. Martin, Esq. 673500 (508)755-8118
Aloise & Wilcox, PC INCARCERATION STATUS IN THIS CASE _ BAIL AMOUNT
1 EXChange Place Released $ $0.00
Worcester, MA 01608
PURPOSE OF ASSIGNMENT
Bail Only
NEXT EVENT NEXT EVENT DATE & TIME ROOM / SESSION
Pretrial Hearing 06/09/2016 09:00 AM
2nd Session, Ctrm 15

FIRST FIFTEEN OFFENSE COUNTS

COUNT CODE OFFENSE DESCRIPTION
1 90/23/E-2 LICENSE SUSPENDED, OP MV WITH, SUBSC. OFF. ¢c90 §23 05/16/2016
2 90/9/B UNREGISTERED MOTOR VEHICLE * c90 §9 05/16/2016
3 90/23/G NUMBER PLATE VIOLATION TO CONCEAL ID c90 §23 05/16/2016

The Court has appointed the above attorney or organization to represent the person named above.

Basis for Appointment : Appointed - Indigent Defendant

Counsel has been assigned by AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE
The Committee for Public Counsel Services
44 Bromfield St., Boston, MA 02108 X

Telephone 617 482 6212

OaterTime Printed: 05-16-2018 14:59 13
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